Boone County Purchasing

555 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: April 15, 2025
RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C000578 from County RFP 37-270CT22 -
Food Services for the Boone County Detention Center — Boone County
Sheriff’s Office

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to contract C000578 awarded from
County RFP 37-270CT22 for Food Services for the Boone County Detention Center - the
Boone County Sheriff’s Office with Trinity Services Group, Inc. of Chicago, Illinois. The
original contract was established January 31, 2023 through Commission Order 47-2023.

Amendment #1 to the contract clarifies staffing requirements and establishes credits in
cases where kitchen staffing requirements are not met.

Payments will be codes using 1255 — General Fund Detention Operations/71100 —
Outsourced Services. This is a Term and Supply contract. $522,650.00 has been budgeted
for 2025.
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